








(“Commission”

Natalie McDermon 
Assistant General Counsel 
TEXAS ETHICS COMMISSION 
P.O. Box 12070 
Austin, Texas 78711-2070 
Main: (512) 463-5800 
Direct: (512) 463-5793 
Natalie.McDermon@ethics.state.tx.us  
 
The information contained in this email message (and any attachments) contains confidential information, which 
may also be legally privileged attorney work product and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. The 
information is intended only for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) named above and is the property of the Texas 
Ethics Commission. Nothing in this email is intended by the attorney to constitute a waiver of the confidentiality of 
this message. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or employee/agent of the intended recipient, 
you are hereby notified that any use, disclosure, dissemination, duplication, distribution or the taking of any action 
because of this communication is unauthorized and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email transmission 
in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message and its 
attachments. Please virus check all attachments to prevent widespread contamination and corruption of files and 
operating systems. 



From: Bryan Christ
To: treasappoint
Cc: Eric Opiela; Mike Medved
Subject: Fwd: DRAFT - 00083126 - Treasurer Appointment for Montgomery county republican party
Date: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 10:05:20 AM
Attachments: e_agta.pdf

form_security.pdf

Please see the attached amended Treasurer Appointment form for the Montgomery County
Republican Party.  I'm aware that Mr. Medved has already sent this but I want the
Commission to be clear that I, the County Chairman, support this appointment as the duly
elected Treasurer in accordance with our bylaws.  This is the only new appointment I
recognized since 2020.  

I understand that in August of this year this Commission received an amended Treasurer
appointment naming Charles Shirley as Treasurer, but Mr. Shirley was NOT elected according
to our bylaws.  In addition, since that time, the CEC filing under our ID of 00083126 has lost
control of the bank account beginning in August., so unfortunately we cannot account for any
monies that have been reported since the illegitimate appointment of Charles Shirley.  I had
hoped to resolve this through Party mediation but we are at an impasse.  Therefore, we are
starting anew with zero dollars cash on hand.  I'm sorry for the inconvenience.

-- 
Bryan Christ
MCRP Chairman
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This appointment is effective on the date it is filed with the commission.
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Mr. Mike Medved
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From: treasappoint
To: Bryan Christ
Cc: Eric Opiela; Mike Medved
Subject: RE: DRAFT - 00083126 - Treasurer Appointment for Montgomery county republican party
Date: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 3:01:00 PM
Attachments: e acecta.pdf

Thanks Bryan.  However this is an incorrect form for your filer type.  Can you fill out the amendment
form for a CEC?  One is attached.
 
Thanks!
 
 

Program Specialist II
Disclosure Filings Division
Texas Ethics Commission
 
 
 
From: Bryan Christ  
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 10:05 AM
To: treasappoint <treasappoint@ethics.state.tx.us>
Cc: Eric Opiela < >; Mike Medved 
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
Subject: Re: DRAFT - 00083126 - Treasurer Appointment for Montgomery county republican party
Date: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 9:38:09 AM
Attachments: IMG 0085.jpg

IMG 0083.jpg

Aidan,

I believe this should be correct.  Please let us know if you need anything else.

On Tue, Dec 20, 2022 at 3:01 PM treasappoint <treasappoint@ethics.state.tx.us> wrote:

Thanks Bryan.  However this is an incorrect form for your filer type.  Can you fill out the
amendment form for a CEC?  One is attached.

 

Thanks!

 

 

Program Specialist II

Disclosure Filings Division

Texas Ethics Commission

 

 

 

From: Bryan Christ  
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 10:05 AM
To: treasappoint <treasappoint@ethics.state.tx.us>
Cc: Eric Opiela Mike Medved 
Subject: Fwd: DRAFT - 00083126 - Treasurer Appointment for Montgomery county republican
party

 

 

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
appointment naming Charles Shirley as Treasurer, but Mr. Shirley was NOT elected
according to our bylaws.  In addition, since that time, the CEC filing under our ID of
00083126 has lost control of the bank account beginning in August., so unfortunately we
cannot account for any monies that have been reported since the illegitimate appointment of
Charles Shirley.  I had hoped to resolve this through Party mediation but we are at an
impasse.  Therefore, we are starting anew with zero dollars cash on hand.  I'm sorry for the
inconvenience.

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
Date: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 12:30:00 PM
Attachments: 83126-Mike Medved-ACECTA.pdf

Good Afternoon,
 
Thank you for submitting your "Amendment: Appointment of a Campaign Treasurer by a
County-Executive Committee" (CECTA) Form & Form Security-CF to the Texas Ethics
Commission (TEC). Going forward please utilize the Filer ID and Candidate name in the
subject line of your emails to the TEC. Attached please find a formal acknowledgment letter
confirming receipt and processing.  
 
Your original Form Security blanked out the boxes that indicate whether or not you want your
password/security questions reset.  Is this something you would like?   I can manually send
you a link to your new primary address.  Let me know!
 
Sincerely,
 
 

Program Specialist II
Disclosure Filings Division
Texas Ethics Commission
 
 
 
From: Bryan Christ  
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 9:38 AM
To: treasappoint <treasappoint@ethics.state.tx.us>
Cc: Eric Opiela  Mike Medved 
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
Cc: Eric Opiela ; Mike Medved 
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
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December 21, 2022 
 

Mr. Mike Medved 
115 Wild Garden Ct.  
Conroe, TX 77304 
 
FILER ID: 00083126 
COMMITTEE NAME:   Montgomery County GOP (CEC) 
DOCUMENT RECEIVED: Amendment: Appointment of a Campaign Treasurer by a  
 County Executive Committee 
ASSISTANT TREASURER: No One Indicated 
EFFECTIVE DATE: December 20, 2022  
REPORTING TYPE: Regular 
 
Dear Mr. Medved: 
 
The Ethics Commission has received the document referenced above appointing you as the committee’s campaign 
treasurer.  Please use the committee’s Ethics Commission Filer ID number on all correspondence and documents that you 
submit to the Ethics Commission. 
 
Reporting Requirements:  You must file semiannual reports with the Ethics Commission not later than January 15 and 
July 15 of each year. These reports must be filed even if there was no activity during the reporting period.  Other reports 
are required in connection with elections.   You should review the appropriate Ethics Commission campaign finance guide 
and filing schedule for more detailed information about filing requirements. 
 
Late-Filing Penalties:    As the committee’s campaign treasurer, you are personally responsible for filing the committee’s 
reports and for any late-filing penalties in connection with the committee’s reports.  The late-filing penalty for most 
reports is $500.  For a report due eight days before an election and for the first semiannual report required to be filed after 
a primary election or after a general election, the late-filing penalty is $500 for the first day the report is late and $100 for 
each day thereafter that the report is late. 
 
Electronic Filing Requirement:  A committee who files with the Ethics Commission is required to file campaign finance 
reports electronically unless the committee is eligible for an exemption from that requirement. To file electronically we 
must first receive the FORM SECURITY-CF. It will provide us with an email address to which we will send a link to 
obtain password access. 
 
We have received your Form Security-CF where you provided us with an email address. That email has now been entered into 
our system. The email will set you up to receive notices regarding filing deadlines, notices of importance, as well as provide you 
with a link for password access. By the time you receive this letter you should have received an email from the Ethics 
Commission with your link for password access. If you have not received this email, or if you experience any difficulties, please 
contact us at the number listed on the front page of this letter.  
 



www.ethics.state.tx.us 
 (512) 463-5800     •     TDD (800) 735-2989 

 Promoting Public Confidence in Government 

Visit our website at https://www.ethics.state.tx.us for upcoming deadlines as well as announcements. We strive to keep 
you informed. Other information also for review on our website: 

 
1. Learn about the software at https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/filinginfo/ptycorp.  
 
2. Filing Schedules: Use the applicable filing schedule to determine when you will be required to file reports.  Although 

the Ethics Commission may send notices to remind you of certain filing deadlines, it is your responsibility to make 
sure you file all required reports. 

 
3. Political Advertising Guide: Review this guide to help you understand certain laws relating to political advertising. 
 
4. Campaign Finance Guide for Political Committees: Review this guide to help you understand the restrictions  and 
filing requirements in the campaign finance law. 
 
5. Campaign Finance Guide for Political Parties: Review this guide to help you understand the special rules that  apply to 
political party political committees. 
 
6. Qualified Paper Filers: The forms and instructions you may need are available on the Ethics Commission’s  website 
at https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/forms/PTYindex.php. 
 
Notice to Campaign Treasurers of Political Committees:  The campaign treasurer of a political committee is 
individually responsible for filing reports and for any penalties for late filing or failure to file.  A new campaign treasurer 
does not assume responsibility for a previous campaign treasurer’s reporting obligations or for penalties incurred by a 
previous campaign treasurer.  A political committee may use political committee funds to pay a late fine assessed against 
a current or former campaign treasurer.  
 
NOTE: You will be required to file reports until your position as campaign treasurer ends. Your position as campaign 
treasurer ends when one of the following occurs: 

 You file a campaign finance report designated as a “Dissolution Report” with a “Political Committee 
Affidavit of Dissolution;”  

 You submit  a written notice to the Texas Ethics Commission that you are resigning as treasurer; or 
 Another person is appointed to replace you as campaign treasurer. 

If your position as campaign treasurer ends, you will be required to file a campaign finance report designated as a 
“Termination Report” within 10 days. However, if your campaign treasurer appointment ends on the last day of a 
reporting period, no separate termination report is required. For additional information regarding the requirements to 
file, please see the Ethics Commission’s “Campaign Finance Guide for Political Committees,” on our website at 
https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/filinginfo/ptycorp/. 
 
 



From: Bryan Christ
To: treasappoint
Cc: Eric Opiela; Mike Medved
Subject: Re: DRAFT - 00083126 - Treasurer Appointment for Montgomery county republican party
Date: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 12:42:37 PM

Adrian,

I assume the reset question is directed toward Mike... correct?

On Wed, Dec 21, 2022 at 12:30 PM treasappoint <treasappoint@ethics.state.tx.us> wrote:

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

 

Your original Form Security blanked out the boxes that indicate whether or not you want
your password/security questions reset.  Is this something you would like?   I can manually
send you a link to your new primary address.  Let me know!

 

Sincerely,

 

 

Program Specialist II

Disclosure Filings Division

Texas Ethics Commission

 

 

 

From: Bryan Christ < > 
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 9:38 AM



To: treasappoint <treasappoint@ethics.state.tx.us>
Cc: Eric Opiela < >; Mike Medved < >
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

 

 



Please see the attached amended Treasurer Appointment form for the Montgomery
County Republican Party.  I'm aware that Mr. Medved has already sent this but I want the
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
cannot account for any monies that have been reported since the illegitimate appointment
of Charles Shirley.  I had hoped to resolve this through Party mediation but we are at an
impasse.  Therefore, we are starting anew with zero dollars cash on hand.  I'm sorry for
the inconvenience.

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
Date: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 12:49:00 PM

Yes, as he would be the current treasurer. 
 
Mike:  if you already know the password then you can just sign in with the filer id and the password
and you’re good to go—no need to worry about updating the password.   However if your past
treasurer is out of the picture and can’t give it to you then I would certainly reset.
 
AIDAN
 
From: Bryan Christ < > 
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 12:42 PM
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


